CORRESPONDENCE
3/28/2018
DOCUMENT NO. 02564-2018

Brandy Butler

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 11:14 AM
To: Curtis Williams

Subject: RE: Docket 20170039-TP

Thank you for the confirmation. We will make the change from John Monroe to Bill Atkinson in
Docket 201700309.

From: Curtis Williams

Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 10:54 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: Docket 20170039-TP

Sprint changed its contact person to Bill Atkinson. I'll forward Sprint’s notice to you.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 1:25 PM
To: Curtis Williams

Subject: Docket 20170039-TP

Good afternoon, Curtis,

Changes were recently made in MCD for Company Code TX045 - Sprint Communications Company
Limited Partnership. The MCD update changed the following:

From:
John Monroe

Phone: (404)649-8983
Email: john.monroe@sprint.com

To:

William Atkinson
Phone: (404) 649-8981
Email: bill.atkinson@sprint.com

We note that Mr. John Monroe requested by Correspondence DN 02586-2017 that he be added as an
interested person in Docket 20170039-TP. Does the MCD information above need to be updated in
Docket 20170039-TP, or does Mr. Monroe need to remain as the interested person in that docket?

Thank you for your help!
Dorothy





